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Question 1:  Page 10 of the RFP DBEA 2023-12 states that “In general equipment costs are not allowed 
for this program”, but is it possible to offer software as a solution in response to this RFP?  
Answer 1:  Please refer to contractual or other costs to see if your utilization of software would fall under 
those costs. 
 
Question 2:  In the RFP it references attachment A as the standard contract’s language. We cannot find 
that attachment. 
Answer 2:  The standard contract language is found in the Department of Administrative Services Form P-
37.  It can be found here:  https://www.das.nh.gov/purchasing/docs/info/doj/P-
37_Standard_Contract_Form.pdf 
 
Question 3: Will New Hampshire be willing to negotiate terms after award, because Terms and Conditions 
were not provided prior to the inquiry deadline and offerors were unable to present exceptions by the 
provided deadline?   
Answer 3:  Please see Q2 and A2.   
 
Question 4:  Is there a maximum amount that one bidder may request? If so, what is it? 
Answer 4:  Please refer to the RFP. 
 
Question 5:  What is the range of funds you expect to award to each selected project? 
Answer 5:  Please refer to the RFP. 
 
Question 6:  May a portion of an FTE be incorporated into the request (e.g., .5 FTE)? 
Answer 6:  Yes 
 
Question 7:  For technology-related costs associated with the bidder, shall they be included in contractual 
or others? 
Answer 7:  Please see the question/answer to number one above. 
 
Question 8:  Do bidders need to include a copy of application for certification from NH Secretary of State 
with grant response or is this only required if awarded the grant? 
Answer 8: Only required if awarded the grant. 
 
Question 9:  What is the range of the number of projects that you estimate extending funding for? 
Answer 9:  Unknown. 
 
Question 10: Is there a preference for the duration of years for a project? Would you estimate that most 
projects funded would be one year, or for a multi-year term? 
Answer 10:  Please refer to the RFP. 
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Question 11: Is there a maximum amount that one bidder may request? If so, what is it? 
Answer 11:  Please refer to the RFP. 
 
Question 12: Are there any other youth employment services/agencies other than MyTurn and NH JAG 
that the state uses to facilitate youth employment programs? 
Answer 12: No. 
 


